
ee? August 27, 1956
Gedy

Dear Phil: —

I just wanted to remind you that you have promised to pay us a visit
sometime this fall. The @rskovs (from Copenhagen) will be here about Oct.
15; anytime after that would be just fine. We do hope (for your own sake
as well ae ours} that you will not be too harassed at Yhamblee to make this
visit: welre looking forward to if.

Tetsuo Iino has been working out CDC 53-2034, that —:1.2 which came from
TM2 and proved, to my astoniskment to be monophasic. It behaves very much as
if it is undergoing a kimi of phase wariation, but the phase-1 here is flagella-less.
That is, instead of throwing i's, it gives nonmotile colonies, This 4s the logical
extreme of the comments you made in your paper on the G group.

I've haven't gotten round to finishing up the N-25-N97 account & hope to have
a chance to talk to you about it. Iino and I do have the enclosed ms. in press
in Genetics; as you see it is intended for geneticists more than microbiologists.

Hoping to hear from you favorubly ani soon,
Your's ,


